

---

Subject: Re: PandaRoot meeting, Tuesday, 20th of November, 14:00  
Posted by [StefanoSpataro](#) on Fri, 16 Nov 2012 17:39:28 GMT

[View Forum Message](#) <> [Reply to Message](#)

---

Dear all,  
next PandaRoot EVO meeting will be on Tuesday 20th of November at 14:00.

Tentative agenda:

1) General items

- Nect Collaboration meeting agenda
- Tutorial?
- PR EVO meetings
- UrQmd simulations
- ...

2) Open bugs&forum problems

- Problems with SciTil geometry
- ...

3) Particle Identification

- Report from Gosia

4) Forward Tracking

- report from Martin on FWD Pattern Recognition
- report from Elisa
- report from Jacek
- ...

5) A.O.B.

If you like to give a presentation, discussion, or whatever, please let us know...

Greets,

the computing coordinators

---